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PORT ADVISORY/BULLETIN/ANNOUNCEMENT
PABA No. PPD 034-2020

DATE: 17 June 2020 No. of pages including this page:

One (1) page ]
TO: PPA Employees Emails:
Terminal Management Offices
Private Port Operators
Other Port Stakeholders
All Others Concerned

Email: bagartalia@ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Port Police Division Manager | PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph
PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc:

SUBJECT: OTS ADVISORY: SUSPENSION/CANCELLATION OF MARITIME SECURITY
TRAININGS DUE TO COVID-19 PANDEMIC

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify
us at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or

moc _ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

Respectfully disseminating herewith the Memorandum from the Acting Manager of
PPA Training Institute dated 2 June 2020 citing therein the Adwvisory issued by the
Office for Transportation Security (OTS) with regard to the suspension/cancellation
of all maritime security trainings due to COVID-19 pandemic.

Anent thereto, please be guided of this Advisory until further notice by OTS.

For guidance and ready reference.
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(Note: This communication has also digitally scanned and transmitted to your official email addresses.
Please be advise this Office of any changes in said addresses, or of alternative addresses.

Email Adresses of port users and stakeholders

PORT MANAGEMENT OFFICE OF MISAMIS ORIENTAL/CAGAYAN DE ORO
Port Area, Macabalan, Cagayan de Oro City 9000, Philippines
Tel No.: (088) 856-1264, Fax (088) 856-4667
Website: www.ppa.com.ph
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